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OFFICE OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Stephen Curtis
FROM: Judith Gay
DATE: May 29, 2012

SUBJECT: Revision to Atrticle 11l Section 2 of the Student Code of Conduct
Revision to the Involuntary Leave of Absence Policy

The Institution-Wide Committee met on Monday, May 21, 2012 and approved the revisions to
both Atrticle Il Section 2 of the Student Code of Conduct and the Involuntary Leave of Absence
Policy.

(a) The one change to the Involuntary Leave of Absence Policy is on page one.

e Under Purpose, the second sentence was changed from “engaging in or is likely
to engage in” to “engaging in or threatens to engage in.”

(b) For Article Ill, Section 2, the following revisions were made:

¢ On page 3 under the Posting Policy, item viii, the “Office of Student Activities”
was changed to the “Office of Student Life.” In addition, the room location was
removed.

e On page 3 under Sexual Harassment, in the second sentence, the words "or
living conditions" were removed after performance.

¢ On page 6, under Weapons/Dangerous Chemicals, the second sentence now
reads, "However, authorization may be granted or denied by the College."

The committee is asking for an accelerated review and your approval of the proposed policies with
the identified revisions.
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